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RE: Status of Investigation?

Benedict, Michael <michael.benedict@oig.dhs.gov>
Thu 9/5/2019 10:41 AM

To_;Thompson, Damon <Damon.Thompson@oig.dhs.gov>:Redmond. Michael
<michael.redmond@oia.dhs.gov>;tomgagliardo@gmail.com <tomgagliardo@gmail.com>

| am unable to provide you with responses to your questions. I've included information below for public requests
for information.

FOTA Public Liaison:
OIG Office of Counsel

PHONE: 202-981-6100
FAX 202 245 5217
EMAIL: FOIA.OIG@OIG.DHS.GOV

MAILING ADDRESS:

245 Murray Lane SW

Mail Stop - 0305

Washington, D.C. 20528-0305

V/R
Mike

Michael T. Benedict

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Special Investigations Unit

Office of Inspector General

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Desk 202-981-6167

Cell 202-834-3099

From:
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 8:56 AM

To: Benedict, Michael <michael.benedict@oig.dhs.gov>; Thompson, Damon <Damon.Thompson@oig.dhs.gov>;
Redmond, Michael <michael.redmond@oig.dhs.gov>; tomgagliardo@gmail.com;

Subject: Status of Investigation?

Good Morning Special Agent Benedict,

| have a couple questions for you.
1. Can you inform me when the investigation is closed?
2. Will the results of the investigation be published in the DHS OIG Semiannual
Reports to Congress?

about:blank 12
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| would like to file a FOIA when the investigation is closed.

Thank you,

“Always tell the truth quickly. Unlike wine, bad news doesn't get better with age.”
- Colonel Kelly NJSP

about:blank 2/2





